

Message

Sent: 2018-03-05 12:59:41 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Trust - Lessons Learned Meeting

Lessons learned on the transfer? Perhaps also a good time to raise issue of moving to a guarantee rather than letter of credit and begin discussion about how true up will work

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: March 05, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Trust - Lessons Learned Meeting

fyi

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 05, 2018 10:55 AM
To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Trust - Lessons Learned Meeting

Great idea, can we move to next week?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [<mailto:lubna.ladak@opg.com>]
Sent: March 05, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Fair Hydro Trust - Lessons Learned Meeting

Hi Kim,

Now that we've completed our first debt issue, I'd like to hold a lessons learned meeting between OPG and the IESO to discuss what worked well and opportunities for improvement. It would be good to share information in advance of the meeting. Given the next asset purchase is coming up in March, I thought a meeting at the end of this week would be ideal.

Let me know if you're open to this.

Lubna Ladak | VP Treasury - FHP | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | 416-592-5984 | Cell 416-578-0219 | Fax 416-592-4189

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.